CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

April 22, 2019

Yolanda Moyer, P.E.

Bohannan Huston, Inc.

7500 Jefferson St NE Courtyard 1
Albuquerque, NM 87114

Re: Durango Subd Units 3-5
Erosion Sediment Control Plan
Engineer’s Stamp Date 4-16-19 (C09E012A)

Dear Ms. Moyer,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 4-16-19, the
above referenced plan is approved to be included in the SWPPP and for NOI
documentation review for grading and Work Order approval with the following
condition:

1. The storm drain inlets in Molas Road located at and downhill from the VTC
will most likely require protection.

FOEey1293 This project is not approved for earth disturbance, grading or Work Order until
the EPA Notice of Intent (NOI) documentation has been reviewed and signed by the City.
Albuquerque If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3420.

NM 87103 Sincerely,

Curtis Cherne, P.E.
www.cabq.gov Principal Engineer, Stormwater Quality
Planning Dept.
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